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From:
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 4:02 PM
To: Williams, Ingrid
Cc: Wilson, Michele
Subject: Emailing: Inactivation Memos
Attachments: Inactivation Memos.pdf

Good afternoon Ingrid, 

Attached are redacted memorandum regarding Internal Affairs Bureau cases which were inactivated.  Chief Burson plans 
to address these memos at tomorrow's hearing.  

Please let me know should you need anything further, 

 

Lieutenant   
Office of the Undersheriff 
211 W. Temple St., 8th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

Inactivation Memos 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e‐mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments.  Check your e‐mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
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